
From: Chambers - Hatcher VP  
Sent: Wednesday, 24 January 2018 4:13 PM 
Cc: AMOD 
Subject: Am2014/286 - Witness details 
 
Dear Parties,  
 
I attach the Commission’s schedule of witnesses to give evidence at the hearings in matter 
AM2014/286. The Commission thanks the parties who have confirmed witness availability 
and attendance preferences.  
 
Could the parties including the Endeavour Foundation, Yumaro, Blueline Laundry, Civic 
Industries and ABI and NSWBC please take note of the details required to be provided 
(marked in red) and provide those details by not later than 4.00pm Monday 29 January 
2018.  
 
Kind regards, 
 
Ingrid Stear 
Associate to Vice President Hatcher  
 
Fair Work Commission  
Tel: (02) 9308 1812 
Fax: (02) 9380 6990  
chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au          
 
Level 10 Tower Terrace 
80 William Street  
East Sydney NSW 2011 
www.fwc.gov.au 
 

mailto:chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au
http://www.fwc.gov.au/


AM2014/286 – Supported Employment Services Award 

Witnesses for Cross Examination 

Thursday 8 February 2018 

 

 Name Tendered 

by 

Location Party for 

XN 

Appearance Tab 

Morning 

1 Leigh 

Svendsen 

AED Legal 

Centre 

VIC Our Voice, 

Endeavour, 

ABI & NSW 

BC, 

Greenacres 

In person  

 

2 Robert 

MacFarlane 

AED Legal 

Centre 

VIC Our Voice, 

Endeavour, 

ABI & NSW 

BC, 

Greenacres 

In person  

 

3 Chris 

Christodoulou 

ABI and 

NSW BC 

(Greenacres) 

VIC AED Legal 

Centre 

In person  

 

AM2014/286 – Supported Employment Services Award 

Witnesses for Cross Examination 

Friday 9 February 2018 

 

 Name Tendered 

by 

Location Party for 

XN 

Appearance Tab 

10.00am 

1 Paul Cain AED Legal 

Centre 

VIC Our Voice, 

Endeavour, 

ABI & NSW 

BC, 

Greenacres 

In person  

 



2 Sally Powell ABI and 

NSW BC 

VIC AED Legal 

Centre 

In person  

 

3 Andrew Daly Dare 

Disability 

Services 

NSW (Blue 

Mountains) 

AED Legal 

Centre 

Telephone:  

04******** or 

02  ******** 

 

 

AM2014/286 – Supported Employment Services Award 

Witnesses for Cross Examination 

Monday 12 February 2018 

 

 Name Tendered 

by 

Location Party for 

XN 

Appearance Tab 

10.00am 

1 Anne 

Constable 

ABI and 

NSW BC 

 AED Legal 

Centre 

Telephone:  

 

2 Steve 

Burgess 

ABI and 

NSW BC 

NSW AED Legal 

Centre 

In person  

(after 10.00am) 

3 Rohan 

Braddy 

NDS, ABI NSW AED Legal 

Centre 

In person  

 

4 Bradley 

Burridge 

ABI and 

NSW BC 

 AED Legal 

Centre 

TBA  

 

5 Heath 

Dickens 

ABI and 

NSW BC 

NSW AED Legal 

Centre 

In person  

 

6 Anthony Rohr ABI and 

NSW BC 

NSW AED Legal 

Centre 

In person  

 

 

 



AM2014/286 – Supported Employment Services Award 

Witnesses for Cross Examination 

Tuesday 13 February 2018 

 

 Name Tendered 

by 

Location Party for 

XN 

Appearance Tab 

10.00am 

1 Michael 

Smith 

NDS NSW AED Legal 

Centre 

In person  

 

2 Hugh 

Packard 

NDS NSW AED Legal 

Centre 

In person  

 

3 Andrew 

Donne 

Endeavour QLD AED Legal 

Centre 

Telephone:  

 

4 Scott Reid Endeavour QLD AED Legal 

Centre 

Telephone:  

(after midday) 

5 Florence 

Davidson 

NDS, ABI NSW AED Legal 

Centre 

In person  

 

6 Robert Fraser Blueline 

Laundry 

TAS AED Legal 

Centre 

TBA  

 

AM2014/286 – Supported Employment Services Award 

Witnesses for Cross Examination 

Wednesday 14 February 2018 

 

 Name Tendered 

by 

Location Party for 

XN 

Appearance Tab 

10.00am 

1 Dr Ken Baker NDS NSW AED Legal In person  



Centre 

 

2 Kristian 

Dauncey 

NDS, ABI NSW AED Legal 

Centre 

In person  

 

3 Nicole Fitze Civic 

Industries 

 AED Legal 

Centre 

TBA  

 

4 Mark 

Brantingham 

Yumaro  AED Legal 

Centre 

TBA  
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